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From: Davina Fillingham <

Sent: 03 July 2015 15:05

Fo: Wendy Strangeway

Subject: RE: NYM/2015/0256/NEW

Attachments: sedman plan 1-1250_201507031508_0001.pdf; sedman plan 1-2500_201507031507

_0001.pdf; sedman siteplan 1-500_201507031506_0001.pdf; sedman floorplan
1-100_201507031505,_0001.pdf; sedman elevation 1-100_201507031504_0001.pdf

Dear Wendy

Further to your request for additional information regarding the above application please find attached all necessary
documentation.

In response to point 3 there is no electricity supplied to site and | would therefore be grateful if this assessment is
still required as there will be no power consuming fittings on site.

In response to point 5 the holding is managed from the applicants home address which is 14 Summerfield Lane,
Stainsacre,Whitby, N Yorks, Y022 4NY

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any additional information.
Kind regards,

Davina

Davina Fillingham BSc (Hon) MRICS FAAYV NSch
RICS REGISTERED VALUER

Stephenson & Son, York Auction Centre, Murton, York YO19 5GF
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DISCLAIMER

This email and any attachment is sent from Stephenson & Son and is for authorised use by the intended recipient(s) only. It may
contain proprietary material, confidential information and/or be subject to legal privilege. It should not be copied, disclosed to,
retained or used by, any other party. If you are not the intended recipient then please promptly delete this e-mail and any
attachment and all copies and inform the sender either via email or phone 01904 489731,

We also make every effort to keep our networlk virus free. However, you do need to scan this e-mail and any attachments to it
for viruses as we can take no responsibility for any computer virus which might be transferred by way of this email.

Thank you.
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